

Hadeel Boshmaf

Jordan- Amman
hadeelrida@gmail.com
00962-6-5340335

Tel:

Mobile: 00962790391095

Researcher, facilitator, SMEs Specialist, policy planner and quality assurance expert; I have a background in quality management and a passion for education development. Based on my background on management knowledge in addition to experience in banking and a PhD degree in women's studies; (women's and economy), I am focusing now on research, consultation and teaching.

Education:

2019 PhD degree in Women's studies (women and Economy) from Center for Global Women's Studies, National university of Ireland /Galway (NUIGalway).

Thesis: Professional Women's Entrepreneurship in Amman City, Jordan: Drivers and Impacts .

2006-2009 Master's degree in Total Quality Management from the Jordan University

2002-2006 BSc in Marketing from the Jordan University.

2002 ISG secondary school in Amman, Jordan

AWARDS:

Full PhD Scholarship (Centre for Women's Studies, University of Jordan), September 2015- September 2019

RESEARCH INTERESTS:

RESEARCH INTERESTS:

Gender; analysis, relation and mainstreaming
Empowerment; women, economic and political
Entrepreneurship; women, SMEs , social, innovation and opportunity
entrepreneurship.

Experience:

February 2020 until now

Head of consultation and studies department

September 2019 until now

Working at the University of Jordan as Assistant Professor at Center for women's studies

February 2010 2015

Worked at the University of Jordan as Quality Assurance expert / head of quality and ranking division

June 2008 - 2010 ,

Worked at lumens Group as Quality Assurance officer for three companies, Al- Quds College, VTCD Training Center & Arcana. Training Center

September 2007 - April 2008.

Worked at Jordan Bank in the retail banking management department, service quality unit.

August 2006 - August 2007.

Worked at Standard Chartered Bank in the wealth management department, Liabilities division as Account Services Representative

COURSES TAUGHT:

Women and business (MA Level)
Special Issues/Women's Studies (BA Level)
National Education (BA Level)

Personal Details:

Date of Birth: 17/10/1984.
Nationality: Jordanian.
Marital State: married
Languages:
▪ Arabic, Native.

- English, excellent